

















007,
DGM Firearms SLD

From: DGM Firearms QLD
Sent: Thursday, 30 Apnl 2015 2:13 PM
To: S. 47F(

Subject: RE: ADLER 001 [SEC - UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon®
| retested the firearms thlS morning and they passed. | have lifted the ICS holds from this consignment and an ATD
has produced. The goods can now be released.

Kind Regards ‘

Senior Customs Officer- Commercial Firearms Detained Goods and Firearms Brisbane Customs and Trade Division

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
20-22 The Circuit, Brisbane Airport
@customs.gov.au

Repo suspicious order related activities to Customs Watch | 1800 06 1800 | www.customs.gov.au/customswatch

----Orlglnal Message—-——-
S. 4/ ) [mailto:

Sent: Monday, 27 April 2015 1:33 PM

To: DGM Firearms QLD

Subject: RE: ADLER 001 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thankyou , will advisel .

Kind

N

(0 0]

D
This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), & may contain priviledged md:
confidential information. = 0
Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. !63 L
If you are not the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender by reply e-mail & destroy all copies of th @lg@l‘

message.
Thank you
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

— =

Released by DIBP un
Freedom of Informati

----- Original Message-----
From: DGM Firearms QLD [mailto:_@customs.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 27 April 2015 1:32

Subject: RE: ADLER 001 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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Good aftemoon-
We inspected these firearms this morning but both failed safety testing due to a lack of Safety Device Indication.
Authority is given for'to complete modifications to the firearms to meet requirements.

Seniar Customs Officer- Commercial Firearms Detained Goods and Firearms Brisbane Customs and Trade Division
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
20-22 The Circuit, Brisbane Airport

Report suspicious border related activities to Customs Watch | 1800 06 1800 | www.customs.gov.au/customswatch

----- Original Message--——-- :

Sent: Friday, 24 April 2015 9:01 AM
To: DGM Firearms QLD
Subject: RE: ADLER 001 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

i g

Nothing to pay

Kindest Regards

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), & may contain priviledged and
confidential information. ’
Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. ‘

If you are not the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender by reply e-mail & destroy all copies of th‘,e ri
message.

Thank you

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

o

Released by DIBP under the

----- Original Message---—--
From: DGM Firearms QLD [mailto:_@customs.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 24 April 2015 8:58 AM

Subject: RE: ADE 001 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning® )

The entry hasn't been paid for this one.

‘Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Kind Regards

Senior Customs Officer- Commercial Firearms Detained Goods and Firearms Brisbane Customs and Trade Division
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
20-22 The Circuit, Brisbane Airport

Email: @customs.gov.au

Fax.
Report suspicious border related activities to Customs Watch | 1800 06 1800 | www.customs.gov.au/customswatch

—0r
From: - s.4/600
Sent: Friday, 24 April 2015 7:15 AM

To: DGM Firearms QLD

Subject: RE: ADLER 001 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

This cargo has arrived Brisbane and | have just completed the 71E can you pls approve
Thankyou

Kindest Reards

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), & may contain priviledged and

confidential information.

Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.

'f you are not the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender by reply e-mail & destroy all copies of the original
inessage.

Thank you

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

-----0riginal Message-----

From: DGM Firearms QLD [mailto:”customs.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2015 8:14

To: S.4/F(1)
Subject: RE: ADLER 001 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning £
The QM for this consignment is attached.

y DIBP under the

Freedon? of Information Act 1982

Kind Regards

(=}

Senior Customs Officer- Commercial Firearms Detained Goods and Firearms Brishane Customs and Trade Df
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
20-22 The Circuit, Brisbane Airport

Released b
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@ customs.gov.au

Report suspicious border related activities to Customs Watch | 1800 06 1800 | www.customs.gov.au/customswatch

-----Qriginal Message---—

From:[[ S-47E(1) " [mailtof S 47G{1)(
Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2015 12:29 PM

To: DGM Firearms QLD

Subject: RE: ADLER 001

Our broker has completed entry # ACK76PTAL

Our courier will deliver the original permit and supporting documents to you in the morning

Kindest Rerds

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), & may contain priviledged and
confidential information.

Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender by reply e-mail & destroy all copies of the original
message.

Thank you

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

£

-—---Orlgmal Message----
From:

Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2015 8:58 AM
To: 'DGM Firearms QLD'
Subject: ADLER 001

Released by DIBP under the

Please be advised of the following airfreight shipment for-
Supplier: Adler

MAWB 232-1333 8883
Flight:

Copy of Import Permit attached

Once broker has completed entry will advise

Freedom of Information Act 1982
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QLD FIREARMS CELL - EXAMINATION RECORD

IMPORTER: x 471

SUPPLIER: Adler 001

CONSIGNMENT DETAILS: AWB 232 13338883

CONT: HASU4360254 & HASU1240635

FID: ACK76PTAL

BOOKED DATE & TIME OF EXAM:

ARMED SECURITY PRESENT: N
Shd= 180 oo

ICS GOODS DESCRIPTION: Firearms 1 \ge)00Z

No. OF PACKAGES: 1@ 9KG

EXAMS REGISTER NUMBER: QRFC15090

CREATED BY: &7

LIST OF ITEMS DECLARED: 12 x Lever Action Shotguns

TASK/s:

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 186 & 218 OF THE CUSTOMS ACT 1901 THE FOLLOWING 1S
REQUIRED:

(1) SECURITY MEASURES AND A PLACE OF EXAMINATION AT #¥S% pR EMISES.
(2) SAMPLES TO BE DRAWN FOR IDENTIFICATION AND SAFETY TESTING.

(3) ALL DISCREPANCIES TO BE REPORTED TO FIREARMS CELL SUPERVISOR.
(4) DOCUMENTS TO BE RETURNED TO COMMERCIAL FIREARMS L2, ONLY IF DISCREPANCI
FOUND.

(5) ANY UNDECLARED HANDGUNS TO BE SECURED AND TRANSPORTED TO CUSTOMS STO
(6) GOODS TO BE HELD PENDING SAFETY TEST RESULTS AND ANY OTHER CUSTOMS
REQUIREMENTS.

(7) EXAMINATION OFFICER TO VERIFY MARKS AND NUMBERS, NUMBER OF PACKAGES &
CONDITION OF CARGO.

(8) EXAMINATION OFFICER TO CONDUCT 100% PHYSICAL VERIFICATION AGAINST IMPORT:
DOCUMENTS.

(9) EXAM RECORD TO BE COMPLETED.

c?ér the

by DIBP&n

freedom of Information Act 1982

Released




OFFICERS ATTENDING EXAM: S. 22(1)(a)(il
ONSITE PREMISES RISK ASSESSMENT COMPLETED: Y /N )

EXAM COMMENCED: (MG, FINISHED: (00O

JOB | EXAM RESULTS: (Include activity, discrepancies etc)
SIGNS OF PILLAGE: Y /@

ANY APPARENT DAMAGE: —

JOB /| EXAM RESULTS: (Include activity, discrepancies etc)
Ak Looal Cppgrsy do Yoyt — O

D
—
N

B390 RAISED: Y/N NUMBER:

NO OF FIREARMS SAFETY TESTED: 7 _

DGMS NO: () 5426 Yl

OFFICER: ez 2 oATE: /LL /(5 T

SIGNATURE:

Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by DIBP under the















